
RECEIVED 
REGfDPB I FOX RUN EQUINE CENTER 

John M. Leonard, V.M.D., Director 2N fAY 17 Ffl 2: 28 

USNRC Region I 
Licensing Material Section 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406- 14 1 5 

May 15,2006 

RE: NRC License 3 7-3 0 1 74-0 1 Amendment Application 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please accept this letter as a formal request to amend our NRC License 37-30174-01 to allow our 
routine operation to forego the use of a dose calibrator as described in 10 CFR 3 5.63 and 10 CFR 
32.72. 

Should you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

CIL.;' 53ky 
Bhan S. Burks, D.V.M. 
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http://www.foxrun.net
mailto:JML@NB.NET


-- 
I-  

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

-w5-/-ed , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

was assigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

I 

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 179B59 , 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely , 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


